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STATE OF FLORIDA
HE S5 DIVISION OF THE COMMISSION
> CLERK & ADMINISTRATIVE

COMMISSIONERS:
BRAULIO L. BAEZ, CHAIRMAN

J. TERRY DEASON SERVICES
LiLA A. JABER BLANCA S. BAYO
RUDOLPH "RUDY" BRADLEY DIRECTOR

CHARLES M. DAVIDSON (850)413-6770 (CLERK)

(850) 413-6330 (ADMIN)

Public Serfice Qommizst

April 22, 2004

Phil Davis, Facilities Director

Boy Scouts of America-Florida
National High Adventure Sea Base

Post Office Drawer 1906

[slamorada, Florida 33036

Re: Docket No. 040351-TC

Dear Mr. Davis:

This will acknowledge receipt of a request for cancellation of PATS Certificate No. 3816
effective April 20, 2004, by Boy Scouts of America-Florida National High Adventure Sea Base,
which was filed in this office on April 20, 2004, and assigned the above-referenced docket number.
Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Bureau of Records
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From: LaSandra Givens

Sent: Tuesday, June 08, 2004 9:58 AM

To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 6/8/2004 9:57:00 AM

Docket Number: 040351-tc

Filename / Path: 040351.admin.ord.cancel.pats.drg.doc

order canceling pay telephone certificate

>



CCA Official Filing

6/9 /2004 F K, FdkxAAx A Axk 2:07 PMA% E3RRdkdedon Matilda Sanders*****
. / I ™

Matilda Sanders i:.u N op o aore o 1o

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Wednesday, June 09, 2004 1:57 PM

To: Dovie Rockette-Gray

Cc: Matilda Sanders

Subject: a-order

Dovie, on the amendatory order in 040351, I see you used the order number with an "a"
included in the body of the order. Actually what needs to go there is the original order
number, and the number with the "a" will go up in the header. We'll fix the order; just
wanted you to know we were doing so!

Kay



CCA Official Filing

5/9/2004*********“'***** Q137 AM* Kk K Kk ok sk ok Xk k Matilda Sanders*****1
Matilda Sanders “Psc - 07"05/7 74 - fof -7
From: LaSandra Givens

Sent: Wednesday, June 09, 2004 9:35 AM

To: CCA - Orders / Notices /

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 6/9/2004 9:34:00 AM

Docket Number: 040351-TC

Filename / Path: 040351A.DRG.DOC

AMENDATORY ORDER




